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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 17, 2010 ;.21 AM

To: ‘Dr Tania Adams'

Suhject: RE Change of address, second request

Yolir request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lae Yarbrowgh

Internel Accass Soclion
Florida Daparbment of State
Drasion of Corporations

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values -
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberis, Florida interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the foeval and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participalion

DOSG Gusiomm_Sarsfackon Suvoy

From: Dr Taria Adams [mailto:adams@drtania.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address, second request

Please updatle principal and mailing office address of:
Advanced Chirepractic Rehah and Medical Centers, Inc.
4900 West Atlantic Bivd. Suite # 6

Margale, FI 33063

Tax ID renains the same.

O Tamm Adams
4390 N Federal Hwy Suite 103
Fart Lauderdale, -1 33308

Phone: 954 254 1052
Fax: 954 302 2441

Adamsadoriana com
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